ARREST WARRANT

2018A3810700796

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Orangeburg (7% ¥&

THE STATE 2018-0006656
against

Michael Deanglo Corbitt
Address:

Phone: SSN

Sex: Race: Heightt 5 10 Weight: 165
DL State: DL #

DOoB: Agency ORI# SC0380000
Prosecuting Agency:  Orangeburg County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer.  John H Stuke - S00068

Fomn Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL e Anemey General
Coy nicipality of AFFIDAVIT Py g
Fu_@} F?gﬁ RECORD! ; scoasie
prorepeetu CLARK
“! bersonally appeared before me the affant John H Stuke who

being duly sworg, dgp ssand says that defendant  Michael Deanglo Corbitt
’}f\‘,\‘{iidf\'&il}wh‘ fis tobnty“and state on orabout  9/23/2018
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of Couaty/
~ inethe oGy Ol Brd
3iS A o
35&3’555“55: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

violale-fﬁe cnminal laws of the

Orangeburg . )

quease Notify Investigate
Upon Arrest

L | ey
/- GESQRTD

named above did commit

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant _
the «rime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facls:

S

~N

BASED ON THE INVESTIGATION BY THE ORANGEBURG COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, ONE MICHEAL omg CN\?
Amg
=

CORBITT DID VIOLATE SECTION CODE 16-3-910 OF T! CODE OF LAWS, KIDNAPPING
09/23/18, THE DEFENDANT DID KIDNAP THE VICTIM, CONFINING HER INSIDE OF A

CARRYING HER AWAY TO ANOTHER LOCATION AGA . SSAULT AND SEXUALLY ASSMT

HER. ABOVE IS EVIDENCED BY THE REPORT OF THE LISTED CRIME, WITN -
PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE VICTIM'S INJURIES. THIS INCIDENT DID OCCUR AT PRINGRIELD,

offense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG, AND STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. A
Offense Code: 0095 | L
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910 ) O

Signature of Affiant P )\ O
s wamantis € e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ / g) & oS
D County  [] Municipality of E] Countyl D Municipality of g Affian e%  Post Office Box 9000 N \\Q“QQ’ >
- The accused ) Orangeburg, SC 29116- & \) S
is to bve arrested and brought before me to be Orangeburg Affiant's Telephone  {803)531-4647 A AL O
deall with according to the law. - Lo - \g/ Q""
(L.S) AN \éé g &
- ARREST WARRANT N O &
Signalure of Judge Y- e('o
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: QY_
it aoppearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable  grounds (o believe that
RETURN NI, , .
on orabout  9/23/2018 defendant Michael Deanglo Corbitt

‘A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to
M chad Ce;‘a.’:&:}

defendant
on

[-3-15

RETURN WARRANT TO: :
" General Sessions RECEIVED
ck
r.0.soon  OCT 052018
0 s X
rangebure, SC2INS ) ARRANT DIVISION
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

did violale the criminat laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Orangeburg

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

) as set forth below:

and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring him or

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworm before me, you are empowered
ivered to the defendant at the time of ils execution, or as

" her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shalt be del
soon thereafier as is practicable

Sworn fo and subscribed befare me )
V4] ) Judge's Addres; Post Office Box 9000
ta - WL'&) ) Orangeburg, SC 29116-9000
gnalure ASS udge n =
Pegey D Doremus - ) Judge's Telephone (803)533 587?
Judge Code: 5721 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



WITNESSES
Judge Name:
Address:
on
y4
T Telephone:
Type and Amount: gﬁ. ‘S OO 0 4;
7
Name of Surety: /
Name:
. » Y S %S .%S
Y 3 ) PrET L
PREBIRAZY HEA e
% .T!A {1{:} U Telephone:
. [
+ » dJudge ‘86 q
Name:
_on Address:
Defendant Anorriey. Telephone:
" Decislon: Name:
Address:
7
T Telephone:
. S, o DISPOSITION before
- ' g Name:
Judge ‘
N Address:
on
- “ Telephone:
by -
{indicate jury tnal, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc.)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentencs: Rglephone:
!
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
] Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

AU R

(



ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  SC Alomey Geneaa
‘-201.8A381 0700797 [K] Countyr [T Municipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT ensie
FILE 9geb e CORD )

c ﬂ"“’e OFISOUTH CQRQF'NI'? f 1711 RisoalR apdayfligerore me the affant  John H Stuke who

ouny D unicipality o being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Michael Deanglo Corbitt
Orangeburg | 27996 sty (3, vitnn iz, county and siste on of about  9/23/2018 violate the crminal Jaws ofthe
I, . State 'oéSou‘th‘f Carolina (or ordinance of County/ Municipality of i )

THE STATE 2018-0006656 " in the following particulars: ease (9)

against 1} DEScRIATIcN Od oFFENsE: o :
: : “ e b * Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree
Michacl Deanglo Corbi - CSLHGEBURG, SO ** Upon Arrest

Address:

| futher stale that there is probable
SSN

5 eight:

Phong:
Sex:
DL State;
DOB: Agency ORI# SC0380000
Prosecuting Agency: ~ QOrangeburg County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer:  John H Stuke - S00068

Height:

DL#

cause to
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: =
BASED ON THE INVESTIGATION BY THE ORANGEBURG COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, ONE MICHEAL MNGLE
CORBITT DID VIOLATE SECTION CODE 16-3-652(1)(B) OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA C WS. CR

SEXUAL CONDUCT-1ST. ON 09/23/18, THE DEFENDANT DID KIDNAP THE VICTIM, D THEN
ASSAULT AND SEXUALLY ASSAULT (VAGINAL PENETRATION) HER. ABOVE IS EVIDENCED BY THE REPORT OF (2 {
THE LISTED CRIME, SANE REPORT AND PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE VICTIM'S INJURIES. THIS INCIDENT DID OCCUR L
PRINGFIELD, COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG, AND STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

belleve that the defendant named above did commit

O

Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree ON
Offense Code: 0160
CodelOrdinance Sec:  16-03-0652 Signature of Affant
re 1an
S warrant 15 E 0 the Q\{
B STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ D Municipality of E County/ D Municipality of ) Afiiats fddress ~ Post Office Box 9000 r‘o
The accused Orangeburg, SC 29116- < )\
is 1o be arested and brought before  me to be Orangeburg Affiant's Telephone  (803)53 1-4647 ,((L\)Vn { \ .
dealt with according to the law. < xr AV ‘v’v \2‘ ’3'
. 0 .
(Ls) »\\Q’% N ¥ o \BV\/\*
ARREST WARRANT P\ O“ OO

Signature of Judgs . \,\{\ \l\ @

Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABI I Q
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonabl% ounds to believe that
RETURN about  9/23/2018 | ; ; oal
A copy of this arest wamrant was delivered lo ::;or th 5 ; 5 :ehndam MlCh::I Deaofnglo Corbitt
id violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance
defendant ‘(«1,\ -4,.&.. Ve L oot
U : County/ Municipality of Orangebur: ) as set forth below:

on l - 3 - \f E D g g

aw orcemeni

RECEIVED
OCT 05 2018

soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me

on_10/5/2018

- ;0 - LWM-S-)

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
151 Docket Street
P. O. Box 9000

Pe DD
Orangeburg, SC 29116 \WARRANT DIVISION ; :;iycoue:orcn;t’x]sz ]
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

... . DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex /Criminal sexuval conduct - First degree

. f‘Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn bafore me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
her befare me forthwith 1o be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

)
) Judge's Address  Post Office Box 9000

) Orangeburg, SC 29116-9000
) Judge's Telephone (803)533-5879

) D Municipal

tssuing Court: Magistrate
ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



WITNESSES

BAIL s¢f b
Judge Name:
H Address:
o d—
] f Telephone:
Type and Amount: ﬁgoda C/S
7
Name of Surety: /
Name:
. . ) ‘ ST f\"ydress:
R PRELIMINARY HEARING heldby .+ 3
TS RN Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on . Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on ~
Telephone:
by . .
~ (indicate jury trial, bench trel, plea, nol. pros., etc.)
. . Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

_CODEFENDANTS: ..

t

IS NER D



_ ARREST WARRANT
2018A3810700798
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Orangeburg I 27 145
THE STATE 2018-0006656
“against

Michael Deanglo Corbitt
Address:

Phone:
Sex:

SSN
Race: - Height 5 10 Weight:

DL State: DL#
DOB: &

Prosecuting Agency:  Orangeburg County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer.  John H Stuke - S00068
Offense: Assault / Assault & Battery Ist degree

165

Agency ORI#:  SC0380000

Form Appraved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA $.C. Atlorney Generni
Ap

)
K] Couaty  [T] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT
Orafigéhi FOR RECORD
Parsoidl i faigheiGy AR |fhe amant

ORIGINAL

who

John H Stuke

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Michael Deanglo Corbitt
did within this county and state on orabout 9/23/2018 violate the criminal laws of the
U FIEE T R A A . -
Staté “of- South. Caro]ma-(ér-o%man& of County/ Municipality of __ QOrgngeburg )
n e folowing. partulrs: ase Notifyinvestigate
PR e e re (&
DESCRIPTION O OFFERSR:UA3Tult / Assault & Battery 1st degree .
s EniDa an pon Arrest -
S AL E AR R R RS P 4
ﬂu o
| further state that there is probable cause to believe thal the defendant named above did commit > g
3 o~

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

BASED ON THE INVESTIGATION BY THE ORANGEBURG COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, ONE MICHEAL DE4
CORBITT DID VIOLATE SECTION CODE 16-3-600(C)(1)(A)(IT) OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS ;
ERY 1ST. ON 09/23/18, THE DEFENDANT DID CHOKE, BITE AND PUNCH THE VICTIM,

NUMEROUS TIMES, CAUSING INJURY TO HER FACE, HEAD, HAND AND LEGS. THIS OCCURREDY
THE DEFENDANT WAS KIDNAPPING, SEXUALLY ASSAULTING AND CAR JACKING THE VICTIM. ABOVELS 3

EVIDENCED BY THE REPORT OF THE LISTED CRIM . GRAPHS OF Tall~
VICTIM'S INJURIES. THIS INCIDENT DID OCCUR ON PRINGFIELDTCC
OF ORANGEBURG, AND STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

Offense Code: 3412
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0600(C)(1) _ Signature of Affant /di,._\
This warramt 15 CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE _n Ihc o O ‘é/u
T STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ D Municipality of County/ D Municipality of ; Affiantw’Address ~ Post Office Box 9000 ()\\
. The accused I Orangeburg, SC 29116~ o)
iS to be arested and brought before me to be Orangeburg Affiant's Telephone (803)531-4647 (,U v A
dealt with according to the law. Q}-\’V iy ‘?‘u
Q O
| . & 8
LS : ARREST WARRANT AN oo &
Signature of Judge ‘\'\% ' “ <(O C)0
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSRABLE B¢ W?’%SAQ@O
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are %oﬁds to believe that
RETURN 912312018 i i \@Q’
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to on or about defendant Michael Deanglo Corbitt BN
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carofina (or ordinance of O\

/q:df\g C-'.Bfu—
1-31- 1%

defendant
an

icer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions

RECEIVED
151 Docket Street OCT 05 2015
P. O. Box 9000

Orangeburg, SC29116 WARRANT DIVISION
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

D Municipality of Orangeburg ) as set forth below:

K] County/

_DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault/ Assault & Battery st degree

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arres! the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according 10 law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn 1o and subscribed before me )
on 10/ 5/2018 )
. Judge's Address  Post Office Box 9000
. /‘denueu-s-) ) Orangeburg, SC 29116-9000
nature o Y ” Judge's Telephone  (803)533-5879 <
Peggy D Wormus )
Judge Code: 5721 ) Issuing Court: Magistrale D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Court of Appeals

SC



BAIL sey by WITNESSES
|
' RO
l q U Address:
Telephone:
Type and Amounl ] 000
T
Name of Surety:
Name
b4 _,..‘_".._ ,;.,‘_.’." =.g CoenLn Ad
s Fpmd ARSEE :‘.,-.. LY e Ad greqls
PRELIMINARY HEA}!NG held b 203
AR Fal] RN T
i it £ i R b v e Tefephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
7
. A}
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
L,. Decision: Name:
v Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by .
{indicate jury trial, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros., etc.)
o Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:.
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
!
! Telephone:

.CODEFENDANTS

i
|
i



Form Approved by

ARREST WARRANT STATE Of SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 5.C. Aliomey Generat
" County/  [] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT e
2018A3810700799 Brreebir®R RECORD )
o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA phrsohal| BdheBed GhAR e the afiant  John H Stuke . who
untyf . [___] Municlpalty of being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Michael Dcanglo Corbitt .
Orangeburg | 22992 gy ﬁwiur?”th:ﬁ @ourm agg; spjq on orabout  9/23/2018 ~ violate the caminal laws of he
S __ State of South Caroliha (6 ordinance of County/ Municipality of , . Orangeburg ! 7Ry .)g
THE STATE 2018-0006656 in the Ff-c\)[:gwing particutar?:n ase Not| v V= igate o %
agains! SeldRBioN :'\E - : ‘ . ; a.
Michael Deanglo Corbitt DESJ’;'TT!%’!:E,’;.EB%%%%\ ‘Jaqackmg / Take or attempt a vehicle fronwﬁbﬁferﬁg%;freat bodily harm 'z.‘, g 2_
Address: b g .6
- { further  stale that there Is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commilm o =
Phone, ssh: S the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facls: % 3
o l— Race Height: S 10 Weight 165 pagpp ON THE INVESTIGATION BY THE ORANGEBURG COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, ONE MICHEAL RIANGLEE ¢
t ‘a‘eﬁ o [ CORBITT DID VIOLATE SECTION CODE 16-3-1075(B)(1) OF THE SO OF LAWS, C CKING. ¢y
DOB: WHMNENNEER =~ Agency ORI#:  SC0380000 ON 09/23/18, THE DEFENDANT DID BITE AND PUNCH THE VICTIM, UMEROUS \ D
Prosecuting Agency: Orangeburg County Sheriff WHILE SHE WAS OPERATING HER VEHICLE. HE THEN USED FORCE TO THR > VICTIM OUT O MOTOR \
Prosecuting Officer: John H Stuke - S00068 VEHICLE, BEFORE TAKING IT AND FLEEING THE SCENE. ABOVE IS EVIDENCED BY THE REPORT OF THE LISTED

Offense: Carjacking / Take or attempt a vehicle from person
by force without great bodily harm

Offense Code: 2599 5\
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-1075(B)(1) Signature of Affant g k C)Q
) ol

S STATEMENTS AND PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE VICTIM'S INJURIES. THIS INCIDENT DID OCCUR ON
SPRINGFIELD, COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG, AND STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

Dt ® none STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA <<,\} @/
(] Countyr  [] Municipaity of ‘ K] County [ ] Municpaityof : ; Affiantsfadgless  Post Office Box 9000 A% \ e
. - The accused ) Orangcburg, SC 29116- N THYV A
5" to be arresled and broughl “befors me - to be Orangeburg Affiants Telephone  (803)531-4647 ' NN
dealt with according o the law. \\(J - Al O; \.) y)
(L.S) ‘e W - @
- \ ARREST WARRANT \" o Q)\B
S_Iinamredwga - @Q/
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS TY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonablé)" grounds to Dbelieve that
RETURN . .
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to on orabout  9/23/2018 defendant Michael Deanglo Corbitt
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
defendant :CL\EJ Cﬂ “&‘_‘LA, e
\ forth below:
on Py K' County/ D Municipality of Orangeburg ) as set ow:
me DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Carjacking / Take or atiempt a vehicle from person by force without great bodily harm
v Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
ature of Cons! ment ONicer her before me forthwith 1o be dealt with according to taw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
. ;oon thereafter as is praclicable )

RETURN WARRANT TO: -{{ECEIVEﬁ '0:"{'(');";;“051“; scribed before me )

General Sessions O B Judge's Address  Post Office Box 9000

151 Docket Street OCT 05 2018 . Apomes sy ) Orangeburg, SC 29116-0000

P. O. Box 9000 ' Pegg;eD Doremu; - ) Judge's Telephone  (R03)533-5879

Orangeburg, SC 29116 WARRANT DIVISION Judge Code: 5721 ) lssuing Court: Magistrate [] Municipal [[] ciroui

ORIGINAL _ ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



" on

" Defendant Attormey:

BAIL det by

14[‘7

Name:

WITNESSES

Address:

.:TypeandAmount $5-OOO C/KS

Name of Surety:

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Judge

Decision:

‘Telephone:

Name:

Addreéis:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone;

Name:

Agdress:

DISPOSITION before

Judge

on

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

by

{indicate jury tnal, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros., etc.)

Disposition:

Sentence:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

JURORS

‘ Address:

Telephone:

Name:

Telephone:

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS -,

VOV AT



y L Y
_DEFENSE OF INDIGENT ja“' l

" APPOINTMENT SHEET

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS MAR 22 2022

e . . SC Courtof Appeals
* sTaTE oF s.c. vs. NICIDR) 0O W : App

THE ABOVE DEFENDANT, AFTER APPLYING UNDER INDIGENT

STATUS HAS BEEN FOUND TO QUALIFY FOR A PUBLIC DEFENDER.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT _ .

~ (CIRCLE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING)
PEGGY HINDS

.DOUGLAS'MEL\'LAR'D\ e S =
- P

JAMES R. ADAMS III zZ% Z 3
BRIAN C. KIEL HER

A FO = o

MINH WYMAN 52 X PR
nId S FS

e L. 2=

N Xg

BREEN R. STEVEN

IS HEREBY APPOINTED TO REPRESENT SAID DEFENDANT THIS

\F)\'\J‘\ payor (YY)t .20 \Q

CLERK OF COURT

cHARGES(S): SOIDRZR\0 00N 0, ’)ngm

J

Y 83U0

APPOINTMENT MADE IN PERSONAN JAICICIRCLE ONE)0 S &)

$40.00 FEE PAID/QUF)(CIRCLE ONE)
FIRST APPEARANCE DATE:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
. » )
COUNTY OF Orangeburg )
)
STATE ) ) INDICTMENTICASE# - -38 - -
VS. ) .
Michael Deanglo Corbutt ) Awe 2018A3810700798 RE@:E N B 1
AKA: . e )  Date of Offense: 9/23/2018 Low p
Race: BLACK __"Sex: Mt Age! ) S.C Coda: 16—3—600 cx1y
DOB: _ _ S5# ) CORCode#  3412° 2 2022
Address g3 ) o ESCC rt
Ctty. State, Zip ) SENTENCE SH ou 0
) fAPPeals
' ) W = \
*CDL Yes []No [] CMY Yes [J'No [ Hazmat Yes ONo E| ) e 2
A 1 = 4
* Indisposition of the above indictment cofmes now the Defendnt who was (X} CONVICTED OF ory [ ELEADS}'O : g X
t"") . - n
TO AssauItIAssautt and Batterv 1st Degree { o w3
i P! © o
in violation of § 16—3-800{0)(1) ofthe S. C Code of Laws bearing COR Code # 3412 | i3 = ? 3
L . : ‘ T" 2
NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT  .[J SERIOUS D MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 17-254@ g
. T . :

' (CSC wlmlnor 1" or C86 veﬁhlnor 3“’)
. . . Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechargels: [@  Asindiced, [ Offense, 0 Presentment to Grand Jury. (det. s initials)

T eplea |s & without Negotnat:ons or Recommendation [0 Negotiated Sente EI Ret

lendation by the State. .

[ mamad M i d s 4
F,ytto ey sfo’r' Dﬂe%‘ Jao/ S*C’Bar#

WHEREFORE the Defendant is oommitted to the Msmte Department of Correction D Coutity Detention Center, '

SC Bar # Defendant

for a determinate term of ld 'da.yslmontime Served 03 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; pfovided that upon the service of ____ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

S

of § : plus costs artd assesérhents as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard oondmons of
probation, which are lnoommated by reference.

The sentence shall run
R CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

] The Defendant Shall be Réleased from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 itis uniawful for a person convicted of a vlola,t{?}of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess ‘or recelve a firearm or ammunition. }4(:9
O



STATE VS. Michael Deanglo Corbitt INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - S - 36 - -0485
. 1 SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O ePTuUP after months/years
. And Other Terms Listed Below: )
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling | | Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol.Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence lnterv,entiph Program
3 o
[0 Mental Health Counseling . ‘[0 Mayseve WE ’ o
béginning: ' .
O Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [  Public Service Employment days/hours
O  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O Other:
' B T B ]

O ReSTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def.Walves Hearing [] Ordered
Total $___ plus 20% fee: $
Paymient Tems: [] Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient: _
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts.of $ . Beginning
§14-1 -206 (Assessments 107.5%)
§14-1-211,(A)(1)(Cony. Surcharge) ‘ 5 $100 LLDQ.._QD_
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) : $12 s \
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 im@’_
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34- 11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11- 90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50—21-1 14 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehlcle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) T8D m
a .Appointed PO or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk )

during probation ‘and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[J §17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD '$§

otaL s NQB8TS

Presiding Judge: ﬂ /. W 0—vu\n5

Clerk of CourtDeputy ¢ Judge Code; 7 2127,
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Wa T 2728
SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 0f 2



, Theeflarge iss. ™ Asindicted, O Lesser tncluded

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Orangoburg

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2019 - GS - 38 - -0486
VS. , '
Michee Deanglo Corbit AE: 2018A3810700799

AKA: . o ! B . Daté'of Offense; 9/2312018 -

Race: BLACK

sC.Code's:  1623-1075(B)

DOB: CDR Code# 2599 .

+ =y

semsvfcg%ueer =
o, oew ) Liss
3. - — e

: -SRI L

< ’ . 5 f. i-,: ~: ! )—x ;, o)

*CDL Yes I:] No [J CMV Yes [Zl No [:I Hazmat Yes E] No[J & Ty :D .3
’;r‘ :.:)' N [P

In disposition of the above inductment comes now the Défendant whowas [Xl CONVICTED OF. or{ (] ELEADS—D - 2

' EOR =

TO. Takeor Attempt a Vehicle From Person by force mthout Great Bodily Harm ! N R 3
¢ < =4 i T e

[ D

1n violation of _§ 16-3-1075(8)‘- . ‘ofthe S. C. Code of Laws bearing COR Code # 2599 : o 8 '

] NON-VIOLENT ¥ wbl]_'sﬂT l SERIOUS D MOST semous O Mandatory Glg EI § 17-2545

* (CSC ‘Wiminor 1% of CSC wimninor 3"’)
Defendant Waives

: Offense D Presentment to Grand Jury. . (def.'snitials)
The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated

Sente Re mendation by the State
101317 ﬁ. Zj 7

SCBar#  Defendant ' ttomey for De ndant SC Bar #
) _. Fern 6/4 -
IyState Department of COrrect!on -Od County Detention Center

O Youthfut Offender Act not to exceed - years

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to thé

for a determinate term ot . ,A 'deys/monms@ﬂ ime Served

andior to pay a fine of $ ___: provided that upon the service of

____ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ ; plus oosts and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard eondmons of -
probation, which are mcorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run : . ,
[} CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

t |
n

T e Defendapt Is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by SCDOC.
ll 'L- %months t
o +

clude time spent on monitored house arrest prior fo trial and sentencing. o
[:] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it ts unlawful for a penson convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess. or recelve a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. ______ Wichael Deanglo Corbitt INGICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 38 - -0486

< e
‘l

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O Pp1UP aft,ef ' _months/years
And Other Terms Llsted Below
[J Substance Abuse Cwnf.?ung O ’C%)ple_ﬁon of GED D Random Drug/Alcchol Testlng
0 Attend Voc,_';Rehab, Or Job Corp a ‘ No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Interventlon Program
P ~ ' )
Mental Heatth ('Zédn'seling O :":gl::'::ge WEE. )
Sex Offem’i’er Registry pursuant to S.C. zziode § 233430 [ Public Service Employment . days/hours
Central Réglstry of Child Abuse and Neplect'pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. ‘.
Other: ___ 1 o .b. . . v ’

o 3t S o

. i ’
[0 RESTITUTION: {0 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $___ plus 20% fee: s

Payment Tems: O setby SCDPPPS

Reciplerlt: : _ _ i,

*Fine: " o $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts, of  § . Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.6%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ,. . . $100 tm

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI 3urcharge) ' $100 ¢
§56-5-20985 (DUI As§pssment) : . $12 $° -
§56-1-286 (DU| Breath Test) ; ‘ $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § SIS.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s
§34-1 1-70(b)and(c) and 34- 11-90(c)and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 [
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
 §56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County {if pald in installments) ' T80 §  AHJS
0 Appointed PD or appomted other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probatlon and shall be collected before any othér feés $500 $
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpard Applleatlon Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD

/T?TAL ]

Presiding Judge: y— .

Clerk of CourVDeputy Judge Code: 7 2129
Court Reporter. Sentence Date: Mafch 9 ’ 20 27%.

SCCAS217 (07/2021) Page20f 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
ce .. )
COUNTY OF .___Orangeburg )
. . . ) _
STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2019 - GS - 38 - -0484
VvSs. ) )
) v
Michael Deanglo Corbltt i ) AW 2018A3810700797
AKA: - . - ) Dateof Offense: 9/23/2018 . -
Race: BLACK Sex: 28, ) 'SC.Code§:  16-3-652°
DOB: ss# 1l ~ 7 ,) CDRCode# 0160
Address: SR ‘ ) T e
City, State, Zip: — ‘ ) SENTENCESHEET
DL#* i ' ) Mo S H
. , : ) ooz T
' ' A ' oL P
+COL Yes [J No [7] CMV Yes [5] No [i] Hazmat Yes [5] No [ IR T
. ' C , LTy W LS
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xl CONVICTED OF or ‘D;ELEAD% ! '3
» ] K ) oA ) 3 ;'.n
TO: . Criminal Sexual Condut - First Degrée . L2 F 2
’ R ! N
In violation of § 16-3-652 of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0160 | T g w9

[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT l:l SERIOUS  [@ MOST SERIOUS

s}
B

‘O Mandatory G@ O §17-26-45

' , - ,' (CSC wiminor 1%of CSC wiminor 3%)
. 3 ; Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: Asindicted. 1 Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury (det.'s initials)

The plea is: [ Without Negotiations of Recommendatnon O WNegotiated Senten
TTEST: ,

{1 Recommendation by the State.

\ A7958.
ogg’_ for Defeg- h"é /) SC Bar # L

Q State Department of Correction [ Cmmty Detention Center.

4101317
SC Bar # Defendant

WHEREFORE the Defendant Is committed to the

for a determinate term ot 1 d ‘dayslmonth ime Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
A
and/or to pay a fine of $_ ; provided that upon the service of

days/monthslyears/T ime Served and or payment
of §

; plus costs and assessments as applncable the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to Soiith Carolina Department of Probation, Parote and Pardon Services standard oondmons of
probation, which are moorporated by reference. ¢

The sentence shall run
m CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTNE to sentence on:

is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated and applied by sScDoC.
‘./ b l 5 months

To mclude time spent on momtored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U 8.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domesttc Violence) to ship, transport, possess ‘or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. ' Michael Deanglo Corbitt INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - GS - 38 - -0484
. i SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O eTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
0 Substance Abuse Counseling O Completlon of GED Random Drug/Alcehol Testing
O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O Ne Contact with Vlcum [0 Domestic Violenceé Intervention Program
4 £a i . M *
1 Mental Health Counseling O MayseveWE ,
beginnlng

B0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] - Pdﬁiig Service Employment days/hours
O Central Regis't'r'y‘ of Child Abuse and Negléct bursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

D Other: \ \ .

] N - = TR 4 F
O reswtuTion: O - D.gfefr?d [0 Def. Waives Headng o Ordered
Total $__ plus 20% fee: $
. {

Payment Terms: N ] () Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fifie: o ' $

Fine may be pd in equal consecutive weeklylmonthiy pmts.of $ Beginning .

~ §14-1-206 (Assessments 107. 5%)

§14-1:211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) . $100 m
§14:1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 ¢

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ -

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 SIS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§34-11- 70(b)and(c) and 34- 11-90(c)and(d) (Admm Fraud Check Court Costs) $§1 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea

3% to County (if paid in installments) T8D $ ‘i.'_'is
.0 Appomted PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk .

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 _§$
O s 17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD
TOTAL
- Presiding Judge: /) &c“" .

Clerk of Court/Depulty f Judge Code: L 1.2129 . .
Court Reporter:

Sentence Date: MaaCcl 4 ) 2022

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROIJNA

Tl i

A% f
COUNTY OF C otk OrangebuL
STATE o
, VS. o
Mtchael Deanglo Ccrbttt .

.

]

Awg - 2018A3810700796 '

" INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 - QS - §8 --0483

Date of Offense:. 8/23/2018

=

SC.Code§: ~ 16-3:910 - }.

RS
) %J
1 .

n

t-
s i
g
5

.COR Code#: mgs L

¥

i
v

N s = N St st Nt St St St sl ot st it it i’
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il

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
A AL T K ’

4

senre ESHEET &5 =0
N R RETY “g !
wa e a0 T ?;‘ \O [
< -
'CDL Yes O-No I,;—_l CMV Yes E] No EI Hazmat Yes D No[O ; e 1% b:"g - M
— S
. |n d:sposmon of the above indlctment comes néw the Defendant who was [x CONVtCTED OF or i D PLﬂDsg ;:@»
;t;'fo: Kldnappmg ‘ V. !’, s N <
S ‘ -' S
. In Vbl@“_?!‘ oj § 16-.3-910 . , of the S.C. Code of Laws bearing CDR Code % 0095 N : o
l:l NON-VIpLENf‘ . @ VIOLENT El ssmous m MOST semous D Mandatqry GPS [ §17-2545

i

< Thecharge is: @ Asindicted, (0.

Ty -
o

4\! !’-'

Lg_sser Included . El Defendant Waives

HEsE witmino- 4=or CSC wimingt 3"’)

Offense, Presentmentto Grand Jury I ‘;(def.stnitlals).
"‘pteais [x Without Negottat:ons or Reoommenda’aon 0O Negottated Sentence, [ Recomine atsonb\rthe siéte
/\ 101317 . e G s T ; ?78?
sc Bar# D'efe"ndant o . ‘ sc Bar #

WHEREFORE the Defendant Is oornmltted to the
i

¥ foradeterminate term of lb days/month ime Served

‘ andlor to pay a. ﬁne of $ » ___; provided that upon the service of

\o .'

of § plus costs andassessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended w:th probation for i

,

m State Department of Correctton " D County Detention Center.

‘a

03 Youthful Offender Act not o exceed

years

dayslmonthslyearslT ime Served and or'payment

monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servrces standard conditions of

probatzon which are tnoorporated by reference.

EA

The sentence shall un

@ CONCURRENT of D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

d t Is to be given credlt for time served pursuant t0 S.C. Code § 24 1340 to be calcutated and apphed by scooc.
a.'lb months . ‘

dude time spent on momtored house arrest pnor to trial and sentencmg
O The Defendant Shiall be Réleased from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18U S. c § 922 and § 16-25-30 itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic \nolence) to ship, traneport possass, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.
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§56 5-2942(J) (Vehtcle Assessment)
3% to County (if paid in installments)

d Appornted PD or agpornted other counsel, Provrso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
il be coltected before any other fees
O s 17-3-30(8) Unpaid Applmtlon Fee 1o be paid to the Publrc Defender Fund

Skl

durlng probatlon and s

Clerk of Court/Deputy
Court Reporter

SCCAS217 (07/2021)

LY

LA Cle RN T ' 3 WAL b
STATE VS. _Michael Deanglo Corbitt INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 -GS - 38 --0483
o SO SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
b 1] [
7 pruP after ,months/years . . '
R And Other Terms Llsted Below S 1
- ' it & e ?
O Substance Abuse Counser ing [:] Completron of GED S [ Random DmgIAloohol Testlng "
) IS - q, a. b ' . & e
0 Attend Voc. Rehab Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim ] Domestrc Violenoe lnterventron Program
‘ v -1 e lg\ ] ﬁ‘ “ .
0 ' L 5 r #
a Métal Health Counsetmg ‘May serve W/E s
v - beglnnlng as Ao '
[0 Sex Oﬂender Regrstry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 l:] Public Service Emptoyment days/ours
. O Central Reglstry of Chrtd Abuse ‘and Neglect 'p’ursuant to S.C. Codé § : 17-25-135.. vy v
¥ . .
O other: . ’ . \ N
i o : P -
R VIS I R P S ' T '
;' N g R kT "
et HERE SN ATt v ¥ ¥ = :
O, RESTITUTION Gl Deterred 0o Def Walves Hearing [] Ordered
+ f\ ‘4 [ »,’r' ot
¢ ! R I .o ;'.'l = . .
Total $ A ‘ blus 20% fee: )
i 2 P v - .
Payment Terms: ' O Set by SCOPPPS
, Recipient: ]
5 A 0 1
*Fine: " . $
Fine may be pd. In equal oonsecutrve weeklylmonthly pmissof $ Beginning y, .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107 5%) R
§14:1-211 (A(1){Conv. Surchaige) , . $100 j:m
§14-1-219 (A)(2)(DUI Sureharge) $100 $" :
§66-5 -2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $" )
§56~1 -286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 ji N
§14 -1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundmg) $25 __r; H 1
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ‘g
§34- 11-70(b)and(c) and 34 11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3 .
§50-21-114 (BUI Bréath Test Fe?) 3

Presiding Judge;
Judge Code;
Sentence Date:

Page 2 of 2

o



" After being fully advised as to my legal

DOCKET NO. 2019GS38-0484
WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
: Grand Jury.
| The State of South Carolina
; John H Stuke
County of ORANGEBURG " Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person

/ | and plead guilty to the within indictment
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS or to
Oranygeburg Cotn _
July 19, 2021 TERM

2018-0006656
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER Co?\('
2018A3810700797 “1\)%
~t
THE STATE e ﬁb@@/—
Arrested: January 3, 2019 : vS. Defendant P\'\ . P CO\WS?( C
\} W of Q\)\A '
Michael Deanglo Corbitt Witness: milw\@@
. ; C.C.C.PLS.AND G.S.
oo = hu
JUL 14 201 Indictment for ' 2m o §;;
Forepexrson-ot-Grand-duajm——— =D £ =o
.p . G)x r— —
Date: July 14, 2021 CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT - FIRST - Mo = A
VERDICT DEGREE et F o=
00 = o3
\ 1531 o
69\ s P ;g
} = f' =S

SC Code: 16-3-652

g:;;zf;erson of Petit Jury%éaf /7 m
39122




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2019GS38-0484
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2021 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT - FIRST DEGREE

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about September 23, 2018,
the Defendant, Michael Deanglo Corbitt, did commit a sexual battery upon the
victim, _and the victim did submit to sexual battery under
aggravated force, and/or the victim was subjected to forcible confinement,
kidnapping, robbery, extortion, burglary or any other similar offense or act in that
the defendant did hold the victim against her will and used aggrevated force to
sexually assault her. This offense in violation of Section 16-03-652 of the South
Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided. [

Catherine Mubarak Hunter, Solicitor



DOCKET NO. 2019GS38-0485

WITNESSES
The State of South Carolina

John H Stuke
County of ORANGEBURG

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July 19, 2021 TERM

2018-0006656
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2018A 3810700798
THE STATE
VS.

Arrested: January 3, 2019

P eeo——  — M s —
% A
¥ ILJ-!IUI\I

e

Michael Deanglo Corbitt

o 14211 Indictment for
Forepdrson of Grarmd-Jury———
Date: July 14, 2021 — ASSAULT / ASSAULT AND BATTERY
VERDICT | 1ST DEGREE
G iy

SC Code: 16-3-600(C)(1)

Foreperson of Petit Jury WCM /;’114@‘/
Date:
2/9)22 -

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person

and plead guilty to the within indictment
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2019GS38-0485
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2021 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT | ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1ST DEGREE

That Michael Deanglo Corbitt did in Orangeburg County, on or about September 23,
2018 unlawfully injure d the injury involved nonconsensual touching
of the private parts of another person, either above or under the clothing, with lewd and
lascivious intent, occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or
theft, or offered or attempted to injure another person with the present ability to do so and
the act was accomplished by means likely to produce death or great bodily injury, or
occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or theft, to wit: the
defendant did choke, bite, and punch the victim numerous times causing injury, thereby

violating Section 16-3-600 (C)(1),Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided. Q

Catherine Mubarak Hunter, Solicitor



After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

DOCKET NO. 2019GS38-0486
WITNESSES
.%3 Grand Jury.
@& The State of South Carolina
John H Stuke o~ %
a2
= S
—— re
= O |
(] hereby appear in my own proper person
@y_\ @D, and plead guilty to the within indictment
Orangerwh Coun COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS or to
2018-0006656 July 19, 2021 TERM N
ol ,_
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER | \§<,U gX
2018A3810700799 - R\ W e &
' THE STATE St DY gt
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Michael Deanglo Corbitt
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2019GS38-0486
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2021 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

TAKE OR ATTEMPT A VEHICLE FROM PERSON BY FORCE WITHOUT
GREAT BODILY HARM

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about September 23, 2018,
the Defendant, Michael Deanglo Corbitt did willfully and unlawfully did take or

attempt to take, a motor vehicle from by using force, violence

or intimidation while Keandra Nickens was operating the vehicle or inside of the
vehicle. This offense in violation of Section 16-3-1075 of the South Carolina
Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

Luthans Yuatin

Catherine Mubarak Hunter, Solicitor

such case made and provided.




After being fully advised as to my legal

DOCKET NO. 2019GS38-0483
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

WITNESSES 0
S Grand Jury.
S & The State of South Carolina
John H Stuke s £
&22 B County of ORANGEBURG Defendant
= 5
S O
= O
O |
- @£ hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
b0 - COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS orto 62{
2018-0006656 July 19, 2021 TERM N
. Q}SQ“ ‘\“}“ S
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER /\".\ \b OO\BQéQ\
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Arrested: January 3, 2019 VS. Defendant X O\’é&\\)
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ACTION R Y . ol
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STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA) INDICTMENT

— e . e i Rt b

) 2019GS38-0483
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) GS3

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 14, 2021 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about September 23, 2018,
the Defendant, Michael Deanglo Corbitt, unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle,
decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the victim, ithout
authority of law. This offense in violation of Section 16-03-910, of the South
Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided. ; ,

Catherine Mubarak Hunter, Solicitor





